#### **Cleveland Architects**

# **Henry Augustine Walsh**

Birth/Established: October 14, 1865 Death/Dissolved: January 5, 1940

## **Biography:**

Henry A. Walsh was born in Brantford, Ontario and moved with his family to Detroit. He graduated from the University of Detroit and studied architecture in Florence, Italy. He was listed as an architect in Cleveland City Directories from 1907 to 1935, and was mainly known for designing Roman Catholic religious buildings. His office was at 1514 Prospect Avenue. He was single and lived at 2306 South Overlook with his sister Mame Kuhlman, widow of the president of the G.C. Kuhlman Car Company.

### **Building List**

Structure	Date	Address	City	State	Statue
Detroit College alterations and additions	1907		Detroit	MI	Unknown
P. McMerney Residence	1907		Brooklyn	ОН	Unknown
Residence for L.Wain	1907				Standing
Sacred Heart of Mary School (now Our Lady of Good Counsel School)	1908	4419 Pearl Road	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
Cloister Dominican Nuns Cloister	1908		Detroit	Michigan	Unknown
Our Lady of Good Counsel Rectory	1910	4423 Pearl Road	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
St. Ignatius College Gymnasium	1913	2907 Carroll Avenue	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
St. Agnes Church	1914	615 Lake Avenue	Elyria	Ohio	Standing
Immaculate Conception School	1915	4223-9 Superior Avenue	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
Blessed Sacrement Church	1915	9844 Woodward Avenue	Detroit	MI	Standing
Our Lady of Good Counsel Lower Church	1917	4419 Pearl Road	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
St. Joseph Academy	1927	3470 Rocky River Road	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
St. Joseph Academy - Sleeping and Educational Building	1928	3470 Rocky River Road	Cleveland	Ohio	Standing
Our Lady of Good Counsel Church	1929 - 30	4417 Pearl Road	Cleveland	ОН	Standing
Monastery of the Blessed Sacrement	nd		Detroit	Michigan	Unknown

#### **Sources:**

Catholic Universal Bulletin "Mass Sung for Architect" - 1.12.1940

Cleveland City Directories

Cleveland Necrology file